UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION {lI

2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
LISLE, Il. 60532-4352

April 18, 2012

Hanson Testing and Engineering, Inc.
ATTN: Kent L. Lautner

Radiation Safety Officer

2731 Eastside Park Drive

Evansville, IN 47715

SUBJECT: LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION
Dear Mr. Lautner:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified .
below. Your application is deemed timely filed. Renewal actions are normally processed within
180 days. However, under timely filing (before expiration) your license wili not expire until final
action has been taken by this office.

If you have any questions concerning the processing of this renewal, you may contact the -
Materials Licensing Branch at 1-800-522-3025, extension 9887 or 1-630-829-9887.

Any correspondence regarding the renewal application should reference the control number
specified below, and your license number.

License No. 13-16810-01
Control'No. 577366



